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Dear Mr. and Mrs, Longstaff

from Lord Mayor Treloar ask
_________________________ in the special
have

agreement with the trial an
the boys and for other pati
out, vas discussed at the 1

the United Kingdem. I wil

any point

Mayor Treloar at this stage

¥ind regards.

Mr, and Mrs. Longstaff,

GRO-C

B e a0t

GRO-C

1 am sorry that you could
1 enclose another appointment.

inwcrd.mdhnthemortotth‘

s that comcern you
wonder if you would feel able to

yesterday and they are tryin

HAPMOPHILIA CENTRE Ext. X¢

Attic Laboratory,
12th April, 1973.

’

pot come to the last climic and

You will have received a letter
ing for your permissicm for Peter toO
trial of regqular factor VIII injecticns.
also been asked for their permissiam,
and explained that I was in caosplete
d that it could do nothing but good for
ents., It has been most carefylly worked
ast meeting of the Haemophilia Directors

Council of

Af

lofcournbcntrmlyhnpytodism
about the trial vhen I see you, but
sign the acceptance form for Loxd

1 sav the doctors comcerned ia London
g to get things organigsed for next terd.

Yours sincerely,

Peter Jones
Consultant Paediatrician
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